CORRESPONDENCE

JUL 24, 2015

DOCUMENT NO. 04645-15
Alexus Austin

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 9:12 AM

To: Alexus Austin

Cc: Christopher Cooney

Subject: FW: DNs 04439-15 and 04442-15 - Dkt 150075-EI

Please place the below e-mail in Administrative Correspondence.
Thanks,

Marguerite H. McLean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850

(850) 413-6824

From: Phillip Ellis

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 8:49 AM

To: Marguerite McLean; John Villafrate

Subject: RE: DNs 04439-15 and 04442-15 - Dkt 150075-El

| think that’d be good on my end.

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 8:32 AM

To: John Villafrate

Cc: Phillip Ellis

Subject: DNs 04439-15 and 04442-15 - Dkt 150075-El

John,

Do you want the Clerk’s Office to incorporate the redacted deposition transcripts on CDs into the
public PDF versions of DNs DN's 04439-15 and 04442-15 ? This way, the information can be viewed
online.

Marguerite H. McLean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850

(850) 413-6824
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